"urggc/)n B

T i

AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
JOINT PARK AND RECREATION COMMITTEE / BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, February 24, 2021
Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street

5:30 p.m.
1. Roll Call
2, Adoption of Agenda
3. Review of Minutes from January 27, 2021
4, Public Comment on Agenda ltems
5. Discussion and review of Minutes from the Local Arts Board Meeting of January 27, 2021
6. Consideration of approval of the Otumba Beach Plan
7. Discussion on renovating the Sunset Park Pavifion
8. Discussion on introducing the Woolly Mammoth art project to the Joint Park and Recreation Committes /
Board
9. Director's Report
10. Adjourn

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR

Notice is hereby given that a majority of the Common Council may be present at this meeting to gather information
about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility. If a quorum of the Common Council does
aftend, this may constitute a meeting of the Common Council and is naticed as such, although the Commen Council
will not take any formal action at this meeting.

Notice is hereby given that if a quorum of one of the committees is not present, the committee with a guorum may
meet and act upon the agenda subjects.

Posted:

10:00 a.m. Park and Recreation Committee/Board Members:
2/19/2021 Helen Bacon, Chair

PSQ Gary Nault, Vice Chair

Chris Larsen

Randy Morrow
Marilyn Kleist
George Husby

Jay Renstrom

J. Spencer Gustafson
Mike Barker




CITY OF STURGEON BAY
JOINT PARK AND RECREATION COMMITTEE / BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, January 27, 2021
Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street
5:30 P.M.

A meeting of the Joint Park and Recreation Committee / Board was called to order at 5:31 P.M. by
Chairperson Bacon in Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Ro!l Call: Members present were Ald. Bacon, Ald. Nault, Chris Larsen, Randy Morrow, Marilyn Kleist,
George Husby, and Ald. J. Spencer Gustafson. Jay Renstrom was excused. Also present Municipal
Services Director Mike Barker and Municipal Services Secretary Patty Quinn.

After roll call, Ald. Bacon asked new member, Ald. Gustafson, to introduce himself to the other members
and for the other members to talk briefly and provide their backgrounds for Ald. Gustafson.

Adoption of the Agenda: Moved by Ald. Nault and seconded by Mr. Larsen to adopt the agenda.

Roll call

Adoption of agenda

Approval of Minutes from October 28, 2020

Public Comment

Consideration of accepting gift of Skate Park Lighting
Consideration of updates to the 5-Year Park and Recreation Plan
Consideration of accepting gift of ADA Water Access Mat
Consideration of Farmers Market Policy

. Consideration of becoming a Monarch City

0. Director's Report '

1. Adjourn

S 20N R ON S

All in favor, Carried.

Approval of Minutes from October 28, 2020: Moved by Ald. Nault and seconded by Mr. Larsen to

approve the minutes. Ald. Nault asked for an update on the land swap at Otumba Park with Claire Morkin.

Mike Barker indicated that this is still in the works and not yet complete. Ald. Nault also mentioned that
the plan for the waterfront development from the Ad Hoc Commiittee, needs to be adhered to.

All in favor. Carried.
Public Comment: None

Consideration of accepting gift of Skate Park Lighting: Co-chairs from the Friends of the Sturgeon
Bay Skatepark, Matt Dixner Young, 415 W. Maple, and Paul Fruzyna, 325 S. 15% Ct,, introduced
themselves. They were initially responsible for raising funds for the construction of the skate park. Their
roles have graciously included monitoring and maintaining the park and have, at imes, done some
repairs. They asked if the city would accept a monetary donation for lighting for the park, if they were to
do all the fundraising which they felt that could be achieved in a 6 to 12-month timeframe. Mr. Young and
Mr. Fruzyna presented copies of a quote/details for lighting from Musco’s, dated August 30, 2018, that is
still a valid quote. Per Mike Barker, $70K was budgeted for this and then re-budgeted in 2020, but due to




COVID and school projects, this was delayed. It was mentioned that this would cover everything needed
for the project.

Mr. Young and Mr. Fruzyna asked that the City provide/pay and maintain power sources for the skate
park. All felt that the skate park is busy and Mike Barker is in favor of doing this and does not foresee any
problems in supplying power to the park.

Some questions/concerns were raised by the committee/board members that included how bright the
lighting would be and if the on/off times could be automatically set, and some had questions as to what
the power sources would typically be used for.

Mike Barker did speak on possibly obtaining bids for the lighting rather than using Musco and he will
check with City Hall on this, since the skate park is on City property. Mr. Young and Mr. Fruzyna did
indicate that they know they have no control over on how the work gets done. Ald. Bacon asked that Mr.
Young and Mr. Fruzyna speak to Mike Barker further.

Moved by Mr. Morrow and seconded by Mr. Larsen to approve accepting gift of Skate Park Lighting.
All in favor. Carried.

Consideration of updates to the 5-Year Park and Recreation Plan: Mike Barker, based on comments
from committee/board members, making changes/deletions/corrections to various
wording/spelling/content within the draft of the updated 5-year plan that was mailed to each member the
week prior. Some questions/concerns were discussed as a result of going through the draft that included
better signage in several parks, better park maps; electrical shore ties at Graham park to accommodate
cruise ships; and the elimination of some of the suggested updates to Memorial Field.

Mike Barker was thanked by the committee/board for all his hard work with the 5-year plan.

" Moved by Ald. Nault and seconded by Mr. Larsen to recommend to Council to approve the updated five
year Parks & Recreation Plan.

All in favor. Carried.

Consideration of accepting gift of ADA Water Access Mat: Ald. Gustafson shared how this project
came about and felt it would provide great options for those in wheelchairs or others with handicaps. Ald.
Gustafson did discuss with the City Treasurer and we can accept donations for this. He was confident we
can raise the funds. Some of our parks could not be easily set up with such a mat - they are 8’ wide — the
initial thought would be to put at Otumba Park for the summer (the mat is removed and stored off
season). Mike Barker made calls and researched the mat and it received great reviews. Mr. Morrow
mentioned that we should put up signage that the mat is for wheelchair access only so it is not abused.
Ald. Gustafson added that this would be great marketing for us and we would be the only one in Door
County with such a mat in use.

Moved by Mr. Morrow and seconded by Mr. Husby to accept gift of ADA Water Access Mat.

All in favor, Carried.

Consideration of Farmers Market Policy: Entire committee/board discussed that we are uncertain, at
this time, if there will be any further restrictions in 2021 due to COVID. Mr. Morrow introduced a number of
guestions/concerns with the policy which were all addressed by Mike Barker. Several committee/board
members asked about the sections regarding canning requirements, PH levels, etc. -~ per Mike Barker,




these are all state-mandated, and the cooking requirements come down through the UW Extension as
recommendations, which we are following. Mr. Morrow asked why a City employee needs to be on the
premises during market hours. Mike Barker gave examples of why we should always have someone there
but explained the difficulties in finding applicants. Other questions arose regarding this year's increase to
the booth costs. Mike Barker explained all the reasons for the increase and it was mentioned that just one
or two seasonal vendors have mentioned the increase but has not kept vendors from wanting to return for
the 2021 season.

Moved by Ald. Nault and seconded by Ms. Kleist to recommend to Council to approve the Farmers
Market Policy.

All in favor. Carried.
Mr. Morrow suggested to amend the new policy.

Moved by Mr. Morrow and seconded by Ald. Nault to approve the updated Farm Market Rules &
Regulations, and attempt to hold a vendor meeting at the beginning and end of the 2021 Farm Market
season.

All in favor, Carried.

Consideration of becoming a Monarch City: Discussion took place on the main goal of becoming a
Monarch City. Members thought Monarch festivals and sign costs were too expensive if we wouldn’t do
anything to promote an increase in Monarch counts. Mike Barker suggested this could be reviewed in the
future.

Director’s Report: Director Mike Barker spoke on the cutting down of dead trees at two of the parks and
talked of plans to plant many new trees. Certain park signage is being redone. He spoke of the loss of
one of our part time employees but stated we are still advertising for a replacement. Mike Barker also
update the members on the Local Arts Board meeting from January 27%, 2021. '

Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 @ 5:30 P.M. — City Hall.

Motion by Ald. Nault and seconded by Mr. Larsen to adjourn. All in favor. Carried. Meeting adjourned at
7:55 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Patricia S. Quinn
Municipal Services Secretary




CITY OF STURGEON BAY
LOCAL ARTS BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, January 27, 2021
Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street
12:00 P.M.

A meeting of the Local Arts Board was called to order at 12:01 P.M. by Chairperson Bacon in Council
Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call: Members present were Ald. Bacon, Claire Morkin, Stephanie Trenchard, and Margaret
Lockwood. Ms. Trenchard participated via Zoom. Laurel Hauser was absent. Also present City
Administrator Josh VanLieshout, Administrative Assistant Suzanne Miller, Municipal Services Director
Mike Barker, and Municipa! Services Secretary Patty Quinn.

Adoption of the Agenda: Ms. Trenchard asked that her presentation be viewed prior to the Discussion
oh the use of budgeted funds. Amended and moved by Ms. Morkin and seconded by Ms. Lockwood, to
adopt the agenda.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Adoption of the agenda

Approval of minutes from September 30, 2020
Public comment on agenda items
Self-introduction of board members (2 to 3 minute introduction highlighting your background and
goals of being a board member}

Discussion on the use of budgeted funds
Video presentation — Stephanie Trenchard
Discussion of future donations procedures

0. Adjourn ‘

SR i

= © 0

Allin favor, Carried.

Approval of Minutes from September 30, 2020: Moved by Ms. Lockwood and seconded by Ms. Morkin,
to approve the minutes.

All in favor. Carried.

Public Comment on agenda items: Beth Renstrom, 34 Bluebird Dr., presented possible purchase of a
metal art sculpture titled “Woolly” which was created by GB artist, Carl Vanderheyden. The art piece is
currently displayed behind Edgewood Orchard Galleries in Fish Creek. She felt this would be a great
piece to display permanently on the Ice Age Trail and feels that Woolly would lend to Sturgeon Bay being
an Ice Age Trail Community. Ms. Renstrom handed out an outline that included the selling price of the art
piece and other suggested installation/display costs and with a discount offered by Edgewood Orchard
Galleries and Ms. Renstrom’s donation pledges, $7,000 could be applied to the purchase. The board did
show an interest and Ald. Bacon would like this added to the next agenda to start more discussion on
“Woolly”.

Self-introduction of board members (2 to 3 minute introduction highlighting your background and
goals of being a hoard member): Each member gave a brief history of their artistic backgrounds and
what they would like to see the board accomplish. All spoke of the importance of the arts ranging from
theatrical festivals, street musicians, historical art (i.e. ships), murals on the walls of buildings, lighting on




certain structures such as the steel bridge, and the overall effect that public art has on the community.
Ms. Trenchard presented a short video that included a clip of the “Bean” in Chicago and how that has
fostered tourism in that city.

It was, also, mentioned that perhaps the board could get involved in the review of any new building
projects in the city, depending on size. Per Administrator VanLieshout, this shouid be a motion or
recommendation to add the Local Arts Board to the Aesthetic Board, but suggested adding this topic to
the next agenda for further discussion. Also Ald. Bacon and Ms. Trenchard spoke of a possible message
board or blog being created for posting to social media regarding upcoming art events.

Mike Barker talked about how art is different to everyone but realizes its importance and how it needs to
reflect well to all taxpayers. Ald. Bacon then expressed that she would like to have the board discuss any
new art project ideas any board member might have at each meeting and especially ideas for the Stone
Harbor art project.

Discussion on the use of budgeted funds: Ald. Bacon explained how the City budgets $10,000
annually for art but it is not necessarily spent on art purchases. Ald. Bacon guestioned how a “loaned”
piece of art could be funded — where would those funds come from. The members referred back to City
Administrator VanLieshout for input — he indicated that contractual agreements would need to be in place
that cover insurance, installation, maintenance and licensing. The Administrator also said that the
accounting for different art projects is not a problem. Mr. VanLieshout shared that government is not good
at fundraising and that we should use community foundations for this — it would be best to partner with a
foundation and let them handle funds raised, as most people do not want to donate to government. Ald.
Bacon will work with the City Administrator to research templates and related documents.

Ald. Bacon wanted to discuss the timeline for an art piece for the westside waterfront project. Mike Barker
indicated that construction of the westside waterfront would need to be completed first, which would be
around July, 2022, Administrator Vantieshout spoke of other projects stich as the Granary restoration
and suggested that perhaps the Woolly Mammoth could be placed on the Granary area but it would first
have to be reviewed by the City Engineer for safety, etc. The City now needs to create the criteria for
evaluating all art projecis. Ald. Bacon suggested that Woolly be pursued and it be added to the agenda
for next month for further discussion, and that this would need to go before the Parks & Recreation
Committee/Board, too.

Discussion of future donations procedures: Ald. Bacon spoke regarding donations and she would like
to make sure the board is going down the right path. She indicated that paperwork be gathered and
policies should be established and further discussion take place at next month's meeting.

A motion was made to have the Local Arts Board continue to explore the Woolly Mammoth sculpture from
Edgewood Orchard Galleries. Moved by Ms. Morkin and seconded by Ms. Trenchard. All in favor.
Carried.

Items for next month's agenda;

« Director's Report

« Discussion that Local Arts Board continue to explore the Woolly Mammoth sculpture from
Edgewood Orchard Galleries.

» Discussion on the Local Arts Board to work within the Aesthetic Board in possibly reviewing
certain new building projects within the City.

« Discussion of future donations procedures and the gathering of paperwork and establishing
policies.

« Discussion of any new board member ideas for public art and the placement of art at Stone
Harbor.




Neit Meeting Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 @ 12:00 P.M. — City Hali.

Motion to adjourn by Ms. Lockwood and seconded by Ms. Morkin. All in favor. Carried. Meeting
adjourned at 1:14 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Pafricia S. Quinn
Municipal Services Secretary




TIHE @GN SY~ TROH
T T ki 1128-Cr-026 NI
Bl —— , Goove

4TS TS ivd VANLD .!m»mmxa_%ﬂ.g%_m
= INEY HIS N 28
| |

THESTl CEHROHLNYND
SHL 40 AITEENOGSIY TS 3HL 51 3Sn

J e}
133HS XIaNI % H3A0D N oy coen|
Aeg uosbims 40 AU SVd VEANLO SRR

SLBANCOD 40 3503

STV NOWIRALSHED
STVLH NOINUISHEY
0d ALNEN
Y14 ONYED
W13 35 (TS0
NV LS T
Kl TOSINGD NOISORE / NOUNomda
LEEHS G0N ¥ 00
foiketce vl

(4]

sk
iR
bpt)
123

L))

NISNOJSIR "ALNMOD ¥00Q

.” .. ....k.ﬁ%%ﬁm...

- NOLLYOOT Lo N

cLive

IHANN 800

1202 Siuawasoldw] yled equini(

ABg U033INIS JO A1)




RSN EZHOHLNYNG
3HL 46 ALMIBIENOGSEY 210 3HL 51 380
MEAONZHYNN "TALYHOLI00N] Ninkanye
A0 “IWACHDJY NILLHEW SHL LAOHLM {350
30 1ON AWi Lt 3HCSSUEHL SIS0 Tvd3k3D

NYId TOMINOD NOISOM3 / NOLLITOW3
Advd vannLo o 3 A 1 S A0 S

G114

SINIHNOOD 40 3Sh3

ﬂm.mw i Wza-Chi-GE8 T
T | Ao Aeg uoabuns jo A1

ETE ...%el/ahfr
TR -
TR Ty
2

HMIAIS

FIIHONOD MAN HOd HIQHO8 SY 38N ONY SMOIHE IDVATVS 7 IA0WIM L
§T10d LHOM DNILSIXT 339HL 3Lv201-38

MY ALFIELN HEd SY DRLOTIE GNNOESURONN GALYSOTIE 3 NOANYEY '8
1'22 39V NO VIS0 B3d SV 3ONI LIS TIVLSN 'S

1'20 39Yd NO TYLEA H3d SY vd DNMOVHL INOLS TIVLSNI ¥
‘HAMIS AWVLINYS BNILSPE NIVLNIVIN 2 LO310Hd '8
NEWW EILYM DNLSIXNS NIVINIYPE 2 LOILOHY 2

"SIUNLONYLS © HINIS WGOLS HNILBIXT NIVANIYIN § L3100 't
STLON A= L33HS

e
- ; ll.ﬁ.u.h.h.....\l'&
e e W
T iretome

.E..wg_




T = 2L 40 AUTIBONO 08 B 51 30 al
eiies R e o NVId 2LIS TIVHIAD JEnduaavmn ‘Si¥eoglool Moot | (N

k- Ao 4y NSNS A egu O@Q&.ﬁ@ z A.EO IO ke LI SRR o T | T
e EHHZ i o S04 %08 0 o - MVd YEWNLO - SiTTAY NE SV Tanpaes Sl C
e | SO | egyen | FOWHE WIE 5115A000 40 357134

TIYR TIVALNO 0L
ONTEYY Gav




38N AIZIUMOHLVND

2L - 20
e 1120-C9/-026 FNORd 3L 40 ALMIESNOCRTH 08 SHL 51 350
J— s Aedq uosbime 10 Aul NV1d 3LIS d3viaa Tlonh ek e | ()
e SHvd YERRLD T Ava NBRINLS m .ﬂm- u~ .w. O mﬂo.uo gie& zo;&nuu<umﬁ,wwl.m zw... M
By <0l X08 T4 Avd vannio
AMEAY HIG N 2IS 0 TdoAS0 NEEE SvH nannocd st ()
S i SUNHND0T 40 38nTH
i =

"AVAITYM 010 WOBE 03DVATYS SEIAVD HOIIE 38N '1'20 20¥d NO
B TIV1SA KFd $Y "ONIDAT HIAY HOIHE HLIM XTVMSAIS ZLIHINCD HOIHL 5 X 3018 °L

ENQLLYDIHIDIIS
HAd 5 ONY HTYMIAIS ONV TIVAM DNINIVLEE NS3miad 210NHISNOD 38 OL SYIHY ONEN S

"ALD AS GETIVLSNE Oy
JIAIACHA 28 OL SHTEYL "SYIHY TTEVL QINDId HOH SUvd T1IHANOD €4 X 6 FFUHL TIVLSNI'S

“dvl JiY 3DHYT Q3 LHQdWI HO QaSYAYTYS
H1WWM LI LIAIEHEE TN TINOLS ANNOH oF =25 HLIM HONMY' Y AVSSI00Y 301 LONELSNOD ¥

“MElA NOILDIS
NQ NMOHS SNOLLYAZTE HOLYIW ATELYIIXOMd Y OJ. NOILG3S SSOHD HEINI "aNVS 40 13342 !

O WITANININ Y 0V ANV SYSHY $5vHD DNILSIXI 1NOW3AND "03ANYdXE 38 Q.. ¥3dY HOVIE 'S

“FIvAh TIVALNG OL SNV TH2LS SSTINVLS G0V 2 NIYHd QuvA©
TALY SN 38 GL TIVATROITIAYY HNLUSIG BHL SNIMILYIN 3INCLS J38NLNG “."H“am%mwwu WM_ <mz< u&<UmDZj
QLT “307 Tl NO MEIA NOLLOSE TIvAh MIN E3d S¥ T DNINIVAIH M3N LONK1SNOD '+ (WaIdAL) SSyH9 HOY3E
S3LON ASY [33HS 4104 1HIN

¥
Zep okl

(9
DO oi . Tivh TIV4LAO OL
i LYW SS300V INTIVY ady
® LNo "T0Y vay
o \ aNoT 08 ¥ 30 8
SHONE @30V1dSIa

1353¥ % JA0WIY

o~ o~
vy diy 9] HONNYT VAN \\JV\ %mm ﬁowm.\:ﬁ g \\//\\

Gav / L1353y B 5300V 10




st e SHL d0 t.n,umm:www_mmum._:omzm:» SI3S0 | e

e - feg uoebims 40 A1D NYId ONIQYHD J Ry A
o B BT R . Movd Yanrnio ot st s wh v e sn ()
wlee|  SEB \TASA SLNEROC J0 ISAs

“wollovdd
Sy MOV AMA HONW 5Y S0ACH OL S1TV0D "%0L ANTLVINXOKSDY LY 133 0g a_
_ N S

A B o s e R o R o e R B

LiwNId SHL ONY %621 ATTLVINIXOUdEY 1Y HOYEE 40 ++ 1334 07 LSuld aHL 320788

NIVHG QUYA QUYMOL 4JC-NNH LOIRIT aNY
SIYMIAIS MEN ZHL ND HLNOS HML OL (%71 3d0S §50H0 1004 V0 3alAOHd T

!
‘
i
H
RO ONY 0335 "INSYOL 'NIYED QU¥A SHL QHVAMOL SYaly J38enlsid M.
SAVHO HSINEL “SAYHE DNINAOYENS MOTIR SFHOME 9 NIVHT JHYA L3871 { \%/

'SALON AZA LFaHS

VAUV 3dVOSONY

ol

BT

A

9
ROt S
G050 g
LB -

SRR (0v988 = dOL)

TR TI¥M ONLLY3S —
b

a—

VRIY Id¥OSONY]
SSvHg HovaE—

Ip——
e o B
e e e

LV S50V
100 T0Y vav
INOT 06 X 30M S

o~
\\/\h./\\ %dm ﬁomm..:.\ﬁm O\

SSVY9 oV e\

T
!

:\:\:
i

5
! a
RREEE
—
i
t

Q’
R

R

N
RIS
SRR
R NAS

o8
R

e
oot

S T (S

e

—

.

e [}

R




e R ML 0 tﬂmwmzwﬁmhm:%ﬂwzmﬁ U Ty
VT [ Z (I.._Q_ \/.H ﬁ l_:_L—. D uoﬂ.ﬁn_%% ,.Mutﬁﬂomgz.n_.o En,axw_ﬂﬂ_om-wc -
o Fyegmrre—— 38 10N AWM Ul 3H04Ru3HE IS0 WHSHED | T
1o Sk prih Hdvd YENNLO it e s aArsa s )
[ SI0ZL I._I Sangi,
%g gl YN Wl e

{\d3A OL HOLOVEINGD)
GZTE = ANI 1Y
Idid INUSIT dvl

05785 = AN
435 0098S = Wi
~ 23 ONVHA GEYA

@&

"NIYHU GaYA QO 3did DNITIVLSNI

0 B0k NOILYAZTS NOLWLDSNNOS AIH3A OL HOLOVULNGD ‘22 3DVd NO
TUYLIO H3d SY JLYHD Ba¥S NYIHLSEATd HLIM NIVHT QYA OAd M3N TIVISNI'E
'SI104 LHON

(T0ldAL)
T10d LHAN
ELYI0T-3Y

03LVOOH S4HL JHL FAHES O1 WOIHLDTTE ANNOHDEIANN MIN TIVLISM &

*L'20 39V NG NVLIA HId SY LINONDO ‘YOl 10T ANV 3Lv1d 3SvE ISvE
SLIHINGD 2O NOLLYTIVLEN! SNIGNION] 'S310d LHOM DNILSIE 310030t
SALON AFX L3THS

R IGTE:
P PSP
e LR

L. X

i e T

el s

e

S




el S g o
Sl mmeme | s

SN JITNOHILIVNG
HL 40 ALNISISNDSSIH TS 2HL 81 350
ACHIYNA OSN1 NINHONYE
20 WADNCEY NALLRw THL ANGHLIK 0350
30 JON AYA L 3501 WEIND
04 10N ONY NOWYDIddY DLID3dS v
04 Q340EAIE N338 SYH ANZHODOO STHL

SLN3ANOOA 40 3Sn3Y

STV.LIA NOILONHLSNOD
Hyvd YEANLO

C2.1

SATELYICINNAL

CIAOMIY 38 ISMN_Li "O¥ON QIND Q3HSYM N0 CDOYHL
30 QNN INDKS LS 3HL ONIAYIN nodd LNINIES ¥0
ani LNGAZHd OL NOLLKNGO ¥ NI QYd GNOLS JHL NILNIYH
210N

IS NI W9 QL £ INOLS J3HSVAL 350 v
NHCHS

NOUYATTI ONY 30vS3 SHOSNAAID JHL O 3NOLS 30¥1d 29
“3d071S SSOED ¥ 3AYH T L0C

/ SONYHLNG BHL LvHL OS NOWYONIOL Qvod SHL 3aviD T
—WRiELYA FIAYNDILIINGG Y3HLO ONY 'SLOCH

*NOLYLTHIA TV 40 YIMY ANQ / ZONVHING 3HL WYIh L

B LTS 30vH0E0S 40

SHOLLYDLID3LS A S anaa

0L FWXI03D
. h\\§

R T T e A e i

T TN ST 1

OSE — HISKE1 051 — HLOM

| [ i
HDUSIS 134T

Fd
gy CAYd MAtd LHONE
L63AK Q4 dHNH .S

IS ON

[1819(] PBd BulyOBI], SUOIS

TVIS ON

MILA UOIIOBS [[BAY MAN

“BOSE QUFANVLS TYAUNRATL UNT OF FUCUNG TTVRS JITL LTS

G WYL30 HINIL
SNZS 4TS FOVE A0 ONT 3HL J00H {3 STRI30 03! 1svII 1Y 3G
1 ISt Y SESog ONT ML dVRIAD f SUCHEIN oM: IAROTICS
il H0 NG TaTi AAVESRIH 51 INGP ¥ 4 SLNCP DAY QL SHISWET
NI 48 TSSO A TIOY SNOMINGD ¥ o2 SRR 175 LonIsiod
T THL 0 ool 3HE S50V GNEDO DL TN LT (D)
RO 30 JV0 0 4 3 4 A0 2 NITNA ¥ 37 Ve SI80d oo
IS GAVAYIKI KL KINRIL LOVIN00 ¥ TROOVE ONY SN

A L TREIVA 0SS TR0 THL SOHINY ONF
N8 QL oF30 9 ¥ XL 3 ) NINNDT ¥ 38 TWHS KNG, (D)

SIS0 40 oL LY
INEIVAIKG ¥G FAVd NI0ODN ¥ X Z HiM SRR e TYLROZHaH 9

S3ION TVINGD

{EUNDR JHODINS TPNGLLIIOY NIHH)
HOVE L 3ON34 LTS

1504 G0
-\I ® 3IONIS LS 40 SHIONIT QML ININIOP JONIS LTS

v
Awcian N S REYS TUNAOZI AN

JOHL3N H00H
¥ GHOTIV VS IS0d L0-B  BSH .

T e
|_| olaes

:

ML A

6&% SHne o
HLYT JEG0OK. $0 STvLS

MM 51504 THL
Ol J/OYS i HGVLLY,

15 £O0K GOALIN 1SML

HEavs

S

- ),
N wp

i VoS oN
i s [B1(] 90U IS

ST05 TSN N CRIKR 38 AV
SHVE S U0 HLOT J50d INILODY  Z2LON




AT =X v
iyt - 5 £ STYLIA NOUONHLSNOD | Ses Suesrinlinte 5
] TLHT Yivd YERRLO \A.mm uoos k:.wm. .*O E_O O e i [ O]
o Bl o : AAYd VENNLO o Ty s sew snantea sl (O
TR SLNENNDON 40 3SA3N

AHDI e ohd 03880 .
L3NNI 030 | OLelvi nd QELYONNEDD ALOOUS DRYONYLS 358 0L LTV
D O TINQIHIS
THAGH TEUHINTOI CLUVSNHHCD
TIVH3AO X (L HINIS SEHOS

SYOLJVOY LHDILMALYM HLIW
BLITNG 20 KAl SNORYA

Jvas ON

1E1a 3 EMIpIS

IT¥IS ON
useqg ure1d o7

HRNVI HUM LVLNGD
N 3SVE TH0d 40 MOLIOA ¥ 30vD HVEDY ONNCAY HOLINONGD SNIKMGY doo] 'S
SO dvEEd 40 3QSUN0 GNNOWY UOLINGNOD 40 MOAINDY O Trilds 7
104 ¥Cd 3S¥d T10d 4G oL HHA NG HOLONONED 40 5 oNzixd R
SH0RKET H3ddOD TivE of 0 ST J0ADE T
“30vD HYESY 30 0L IV CIVNGE HO) JMYID ANMS LS3NIA 918 GORE ATAOHd
TN AEISTS SRGANCAS (S5 uesvare IEEIReS

"SON3 UNONGS QSO T NO SNIHGNE ¥ 30N0Nd °Z
"SENIS 3vd3 WHOIDEQY 1 ”mg
404 SHYld 335 FHAIXE 3NN~J0-GN HI¥3 1Y ANIS UACNCD SHVHS ¥ 3amedd °L
TEIOR XOT TRV BTG
\ = R
IITHIND 40 3DA3 dOL NG RSONTING STIOvd .v/C Saicud 9 ! . k
"HEINW HSAYS ¥ IAVH TIVHG JSvA AUTWINOD WL 40 doL 3L % ST UGS LRy
“HEIHL HIOGNG ¥ Ob LND OIBE0H LIHONDD SHL (] 350, ATG Tk 104 St
QN A0 SHHDS IHL IWH TIVHS 258 L3HONGT FHL 0 S50 dsd 3HL ¢ - RAOHS SH00D EQLINTNGD 340N
oLy avemd +l 350 T - .
“EOVEMHL LIOE MOHINY TI¥ CL INYOREM JZ3S-UNY, AlddY T 8 “Z=3SN B0 Z-MHHX Jdil GONVHIS
INNLOVEMNN HUM SELSAVIO e & 3400 SHILINANRD
TIOHD 1108 ARSA UGN T 13 SN SL0E AN e L . LIA0UD QALY INSHI e
]
“(ESWaEHLD "CEdYL HOLOINNOD
UG ST WAL B N WOINYHIIN AT —_|
LRKINGD DA O N == — = V8 TI0d 0N
peax % I o <4 “aTIoM Jw, SNONNGHD i
G N4 UNY SUOLIINCO | v i) of awr
“35vE UTONCD o _ WI3AL36 LS B
ONO/ZE 1004 NG OL LNANGD |0
ONY SMOFTD TELIN IOl JITINWATYD - | NN
“35Ya ZUTWANOD 47 HILDS 30D
FAISNE LNONOD DAd GL 10 G TOHANYH L SZES—UNY, “tod
:. K 8 SY HING JNYIIHET 0L HOLLTINNGT DNIINMON)
Kddy “HIA0D ONY TIOHINYH:
TR E)
"quNoEY TV, JSONTING e T 0 s /Mw_ﬁ%mﬂ—.. e
e T o N I CdnR) 3v). *HENHND HSMU—HI @R
g 2 < LR
o
CrvaldAl) ATHSM J00Y NYHSSNE) ATEESSY 3574 NN —mer]
(TOIAL} SISNA Tiv 40
2o T e 33v8 Fiod N OM ONNOYg -
o S TN @ S oL 15 BE CoRS §F SIS KLog SIVL LIERD
CEiiERic 38 THG SIICS HOHINY: o ﬁ 7350 0 Z-waie 32 o
AN T WAddCD “SMY O
& T TN GL SHOLINONGD —=
UG TR
KIHWA df (S)UNONOS NS
et

3704 TYdidl X3 AVAYLRD

! 1 FIWoS ON
FOAIONGS TS GUVINVAS NGN OL ISYIUONI “SEHOM |\

TS TR e e To0 o (9sBUd 1 SUCA L/T)

éu*ﬁgﬂ&(umjﬂﬁgngmﬂ_uu m]_.‘_umoz
[1B}9(] 5By 31210U07) Aemeqn) 910 51T

2




